

# Howard Stagg

DESIGNER



howardstagg@hotmail.com

[howarddraws.com](http://howarddraws.com)

@howarddraws on Instagram

---

## ABOUT ME

I'm a multi-disiplined designer/ animator currently responsible for managing a small team of designers, illustrators and animators. I have 8 years industry experience that includes digital design, print and animation. I like to generate big ideas and work on projects from the first sketch through to delivery.

## CLIENTS

Bayer, BIMM, Bio-Oil, Boehringer Ingelheim, Cetraben, Collection Cosmetics, Covonia, Elanco, Flexitol, GSK, Holland & Barrett, Horlicks, Lloyds Pharmacy, Novartis, Novo Nordisk, Purina, Rapid White, Sensodyne... and many more

---

## SOFTWARE

Photoshop // Illustrator // InDesign  
After Effects // Premiere // Cinema 4D  
Animate CC // Audition //  
Adobe XD // Sketch

## SKILLS

Graphic design // Web design // 2D animation  
3D modelling // 3D animation // VR  
App design // UI design // Wireframing  
Interactive design // Illustration

---

## EXPERIENCE

**OnRequest** 2010 - 2011

*Web Designer*

**Freelance** 2011 - 2020

*Graphic Designer, Web/App designer*

**Pegasus** 2012 - 2018

*Designer, Senior Motion Designer*

**Content Creatures** 2018 - 2020

*Design Director*

---

## EDUCATION

**Communication Design BA** *hons*

*First Class Honours*

**Illustration Foundation Degree**

*Distinction*

**AS/A2 Levels**

*Grades A-C*

---

[howarddraws.com](http://howarddraws.com)